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Trupti Dalvi

From: Akshay Sharma
Sent: 06 March 2024 16:46
To: Stephen P; Santosh Tambe
Cc: Trupti Dalvi; Stephen P; Sandeep Suryawanshi; Shama Nair; Suraj Kumbhar; Urmila Jadhav; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Sarvesh Patil; Sonali Dhadve; Shirish 

Awati; Nimisha Jadhav; binu.balachandran; Jogeswar Sahu
Subject: Re: kfc water roofing

Hi Stephan 
This order is to be given on the earlier agreed rates to inventech. We can release the order asap. Pls expedite and the work has to start tomorrow. 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 3:55 PM 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Suryawanshi 
<sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj 
Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry 
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 
Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: FW: kfc water roofing 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Santosh,  
  
PR Semolina-2324-00528 received on 06-Mar (01:21pm) 
PO will be concluded by 12-Mar 
  

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 06 March 2024 13:14 
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>; 
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Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma 
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-
corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu 
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: FW: kfc water roofing 
  
Dear Stephen , 
  
             Kindly check where is this stuck , This is effecting the new works and deliveries if not resolved immediately . 
  
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
  

From: Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>  
Sent: 05 March 2024 18:17 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>; 
Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma 
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-
corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu 
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: kfc water roofing 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Santosh,  
We are yet to receive POs for the additional work done for T2 Lounge and Wet works at Ahmedabad airport even after completing the work a while ago. 
We are not sure how long it will take for getting those POs. 
Getting this new PO will also be piled up in that list. 
  
Thanks and regards, 
Shirish 
  
On Tue, 5 Mar 2024, 16:39 Santosh Tambe, <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 
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Dear Trupti , 
  
        Kindly take it forward to upload on safal on top priority for KFC at AHMBD T1 Food court  , the rates are preapproved by Asset TC earlier and based on the same the 
quote is floated . 
  
Aside – Sandeep / Shirish , 
  
       As discussed kindly Go Ahead and start with the water proofing works for KFC, the PO will be issued to you shortly and is under Process , Also you have with you the 
Dominos PO for Food court area kindly start the works as well immediately .  
  
  
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE 
  

From: Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>  
Sent: 05 March 2024 13:28 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma 
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: kfc water roofing 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Santosh ji,  
  
As per discussion please find attached quotation for chemical waterproofing for KFC outlet at food court Ahmedabad airport. 
Requesting you to please release the PO for the same to proceed further. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
SAndeep 
Inventech Solutions 
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On Tue, 5 Mar 2024 at 12:06, Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Dear Sandeep ,, 
  
      As discussed please find the water proofing layout FYI & A  
  
  
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE   


